
Tompkins County 
Industrial Development Agency 

119 East Seneca Street, Suite 200, Ithaca, New York 14850 • phone: (607) 273-0005 • www.tompkinsIDA.org 

Administration provided by Ithaca Area Economic Development  
     

TOMPKINS COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 • 2:00 – 4:00 PM 
 

Legislative Chambers 
Governor Daniel D. Tompkins Building 

121 E. Court Street, Ithaca NY 
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVESTREAMED 
Link to live stream channel: https://tinyurl.com/weo3tkk 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 
 

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
 
4. BUSINESS     Page 

 

 Conifer Reality, LLC (200 Conifer Drive) – Application   
- Request letter                                                                                                                               2 
- Application                                                                                                                                    3 
- Benefit memo and incentive information                                                                               18 

 
 2024 Draft TCIDA Budget – Approval                                                                                           21 
 
5.        CHAIR’S REPORT                                                                                                                                 

 
6.        STAFF REPORT 

 
7.        CONTRUCTION WAIVERS – INFORMATIONAL                                                                           22 

 
8. COMMITTEE MINUTES – INFORMATIONAL  
 
 Construction Labor Committee – September 6, 2023                                                               23 
 
9.           MINUTES - APPROVAL 
 
 August 9, 2023 Board Meeting                                                                                                      24                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 



flJAL I4OOSlO 
OPPORIUNIn 

/\ 

NeughborWorks  
CHARTERED MEMBER 

INHS 
Chair Shawna Black 

Tompkins County Legislature 

121 E. Court Street 

Ithaca, NY 14850 

RE: Request for extension of PILOT - Conifer Village 

Dear Chair Black: 

I'm writing to request that Tompkins County extend the term of the existing Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement 

(PILOT) for the Conifer Village project in the Town of Ithaca. Conifer Village was approved for a PILOT 

pursuant to Section 577 of the New York State Private Housing Finance Law ( PHFL) in 2007. Paragraph 3 of the 

PILOT Agreement, "Term of Exemption", specifies an initial 15-year term and allows for the extension of the 

agreement for an additional twenty-five years upon mutual agreement of the parties, as long as the Project 

continues to adhere to the low-income use restrictions required in the agreement. 

Fee ownership of Conifer Village is held by Conifer Village Ithaca Housing Development Fund Corporation 

(CVHDFC). Better Housing Development Corporation (BHDC) is the sole shareholder of CVHDFC. The existing 

PILOT Agreement for Conifer Village is between the Town of Ithaca and CVHDFC, and it is in my capacity as 

President of the Board of Directors of BHDC, sole shareholder of CVHDFC, that I am requesting the extension 

of the PILOT Agreement. 

Included with this letter is a draft agreement that would extend the existing PILOT Agreement at Conifer 

Village for 25 years. Thank you for your consideration of this request. We look forward to the continuation of 

Conifer Village as affordable housing that will serve our community for many years to come. 

Sincerely, 

j 
Michel Cannon 

President 

Better Housing Development Corporation 

115 West Clinton Street. Ithaca, New York 14850. (607) 277-4500. (607) 277-4536 fax 
www.ithacanhs.org 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Tompkins County  
Industrial Development Agency 
Administration provided by Ithaca Area Economic Development 

119 East Seneca Street, Suite 200, Ithaca, New York 14850 • phone: (607) 273-0005 • www.tompkinsIDA.org 

	
	Conifer	Realty,	LLC	(200	Conifer	Drive)–	Community	Benefits	Overview	
October	11,	2023		
	
Project	Overview	
	
Completed	in	2008,	Conifer	Village	at	Ithaca	offers	a	total	of	72	affordable	housing	units	to	seniors	at	
income	levels	of	80%,	65%,	and	50%	of	area	median	income	(AMI).	The	average	age	of	our	current	
residents	is	74.5	and	the	average	total	income	is	just	$26,120.	The	Town	of	Ithaca	originally	provided	a	
PILOT	agreement	when	the	property	was	completed,	with	a	term	of	15	years	with	options	to	renew	at	the	
end	of	that	term.	The	end	of	that	first	15-year	PILOT	has	been	reached.	However,	Tompkins	County	has	
directed	the	applicant	to	the	TCIDA	as	the	appropriate	entity	to	deliver	a	new	PILOT	agreement.	The	TCIDA	
has	a	long	history	of	delivering	PILOTS,	a	method	in	place	for	billing,	and	legal	counsel	that	specializes	in	
PILOT	agreements.	
	
I	reviewed	the	original	PILOT	agreement,	which	provided	for	a	payment	equal	to	10%	of	net	rents,	which	
were	to	be	calculated	each	year	based	on	the	previous	year’s	financial	reports.	This	is	similar	to	the	method	
that	the	TCIDA	used	in	the	first	affordable	housing	PILOT	it	delivered	(210	Hancock	Street).	The	TCAD	has	
since	moved	to	a	methodology	that	provides	for	more	certainty	for	the	taxing	jurisdictions,	eliminates	an	
off-tax-cycle	review	of	financials,	and	an	off-tax-cycle	annual	payment	to	the	affected	taxing	jurisdictions	
that	previously	made	it	difficult	to	predict	payment	amounts	and	thus	annual	budgets.		
	
It	is	recommended	that	a	new	PILOT	agreement	be	put	in	place	by	the	TCIDA	under	the	new	criteria	for	
affordable	housing	PILOTS….	

	(per	the	Tompkins	County	Uniform	Tax	Exemption	Policy)	Multi-family	rental	housing	
projects	that	are	subject	to	a	regulatory	agreement	from	a	local,	state	or	federal	agency	
for	a	period	20	years	or	more	and	that	would	otherwise	be	eligible	under	section	581-a	
of	the	Real	Property	Tax	Law	in	which	all	housing	units	are	subject	to	an	income	test	
and	are	affordable	to	households	earning	100%	of	area	median	income	or	less.	The	
PILOT	payment	amount	would	be	equal	to	12%	of	projected	net	operating	income	as	
defined	in	RPT	581-a	in	year	one	with	an	annual	increase	of	2%	each	year.	The	incentive	
would	be	coterminous	with	the	regulatory	period	requiring	the	affordable	units.	

	
The	proposed	PILOT	schedule	is	included	at	the	end	of	this	memo.	
	
This	project	does	not	fit	within	the	TCIDA’s	fee	schedule	as	there	are	no	“project	costs”	to	assess	the	fee.	It	
is	recommended	that	a	flat	administrative	fee	of	$5,000	be	assessed	along	with	legal	fees	commensurate	
with	the	time	it	requires	to	provide	the	documents	along	with	waiving	the	$1,000	application	fee.	
	
Cost-Benefit	Analysis	
	
• Extent	to	which	project	would	create	and/or	retain	private	sector	jobs	–	This	is	an	affordable	housing	

project	–	there	are	no	direct	jobs	associated	with	housing	projects.		
• Estimated	value	of	tax	exemption	–	$2,507,764	over	35	years	
	
• Estimate	of	private	sector	investment	to	be	generated	by	the	project	–	N/A.	The	project	was	put	in	place	

in	2008	and	the	original	PILOT	is	being	extended.		
	

18



	

401 East State Street, Suite 402B, Ithaca, NY 14850 | phone: 607.273.0005 | fax: 607.273.8964 | www.TompkinsIDA.org	

	
Page	2	of	2	
200	Conifer	Drive	Benefits	

	
• Likelihood	of	completing	project	in	a	timely	manner	-	NA	

	
	

• Extent	to	which	project	would	generate	additional	sources	of	revenue	for	local	taxing	jurisdictions	–	
Tax	revenue	projected	at	$2,732,428	over	35	years.		

	
• Other	benefits	that	might	result	from	the	project:		

Affordable	Housing	–	The	incentive	will	preserve	72	units	of	existing	affordable	housing	for	seniors	at	
income	levels	of	80%,	65%,	and	50%	of	area	median	income.	

	
	

19



20
0 

Co
ni

fe
r D

r.
 - 

 T
ax

 In
ce

nt
iv

e

Ye
ar

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

20
31

20
32

20
33

N
et

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 In

co
m

e 
    

    
    

    
 

(b
ef

or
e 

ta
xe

s a
nd

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

)
45

5,
45

5
$ 

    
  

46
4,

56
4

$ 
    

  
47

3,
85

5
$ 

    
  

48
3,

33
2

$ 
    

  
49

2,
99

9
$ 

    
  

50
2,

85
9

$ 
    

  
51

2,
91

6
$ 

    
  

52
3,

17
5

$ 
    

  
53

3,
63

8
$ 

    
  

54
4,

31
1

$ 
    

  

PI
LO

T 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

54
,6

55
$ 

    
    

 
55

,7
48

$ 
    

    
 

56
,8

63
$ 

    
    

 
58

,0
00

$ 
    

    
 

59
,1

60
$ 

    
    

 
60

,3
43

$ 
    

    
 

61
,5

50
$ 

    
    

 
62

,7
81

$ 
    

    
 

64
,0

37
$ 

    
    

 
65

,3
17

$ 
    

    
 

58
1-

a 
Es

ti
m

at
ed

 T
ax

10
4,

81
5

$ 
    

  
10

6,
91

2
$ 

    
  

10
9,

05
0

$ 
    

  
11

1,
23

1
$ 

    
  

11
3,

45
6

$ 
    

  
11

5,
72

5
$ 

    
  

11
8,

03
9

$ 
    

  
12

0,
40

0
$ 

    
  

12
2,

80
8

$ 
    

  
12

5,
26

4
$ 

    
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
50

,1
61

$ 
    

    
 

51
,1

64
$ 

    
    

 
52

,1
87

$ 
    

    
 

53
,2

31
$ 

    
    

 
54

,2
96

$ 
    

    
 

55
,3

82
$ 

    
    

 
56

,4
89

$ 
    

    
 

57
,6

19
$ 

    
    

 
58

,7
71

$ 
    

    
 

59
,9

47
$ 

    
    

 

Ye
ar

20
34

20
35

20
36

20
37

20
38

20
39

20
40

20
41

20
42

20
43

N
et

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 In

co
m

e 
    

    
    

    
 

(b
ef

or
e 

ta
xe

s a
nd

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

)
55

5,
19

7
$ 

    
  

56
6,

30
1

$ 
    

  
57

7,
62

7
$ 

    
  

58
9,

18
0

$ 
    

  
60

0,
96

3
$ 

    
  

61
2,

98
2

$ 
    

  
62

5,
24

2
$ 

    
  

63
7,

74
7

$ 
    

  
65

0,
50

2
$ 

    
  

66
3,

51
2

$ 
    

  

PI
LO

T 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

66
,6

24
$ 

    
    

 
67

,9
56

$ 
    

    
 

69
,3

15
$ 

    
    

 
70

,7
02

$ 
    

    
 

72
,1

16
$ 

    
    

 
73

,5
58

$ 
    

    
 

75
,0

29
$ 

    
    

 
76

,5
30

$ 
    

    
 

78
,0

60
$ 

    
    

 
79

,6
21

$ 
    

    
 

58
1-

a 
Es

ti
m

at
ed

 T
ax

12
7,

76
9

$ 
    

  
13

0,
32

5
$ 

    
  

13
2,

93
1

$ 
    

  
13

5,
59

0
$ 

    
  

13
8,

30
2

$ 
    

  
14

1,
06

8
$ 

    
  

14
3,

88
9

$ 
    

  
14

6,
76

7
$ 

    
  

14
9,

70
2

$ 
    

  
15

2,
69

6
$ 

    
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
61

,1
46

$ 
    

    
 

62
,3

69
$ 

    
    

 
63

,6
16

$ 
    

    
 

64
,8

88
$ 

    
    

 
66

,1
86

$ 
    

    
 

67
,5

10
$ 

    
    

 
68

,8
60

$ 
    

    
 

70
,2

37
$ 

    
    

 
71

,6
42

$ 
    

    
 

73
,0

75
$ 

    
    

 

Ye
ar

20
44

20
45

20
46

20
47

20
48

20
49

20
50

20
51

20
52

20
53

N
et

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 In

co
m

e 
    

    
    

    
 

(b
ef

or
e 

ta
xe

s a
nd

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

)
67

6,
78

2
$ 

    
  

69
0,

31
8

$ 
    

  
70

4,
12

4
$ 

    
  

71
8,

20
7

$ 
    

  
73

2,
57

1
$ 

    
  

74
7,

22
2

$ 
    

  
76

2,
16

7
$ 

    
  

77
7,

41
0

$ 
    

  
79

2,
95

8
$ 

    
  

80
8,

81
7

$ 
    

  

PI
LO

T 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

81
,2

14
$ 

    
    

 
82

,8
38

$ 
    

    
 

84
,4

95
$ 

    
    

 
86

,1
85

$ 
    

    
 

87
,9

08
$ 

    
    

 
89

,6
67

$ 
    

    
 

91
,4

60
$ 

    
    

 
93

,2
89

$ 
    

    
 

95
,1

55
$ 

    
    

 
97

,0
58

$ 
    

    
 

58
1-

a 
Es

ti
m

at
ed

 T
ax

15
5,

75
0

$ 
    

  
15

8,
86

5
$ 

    
  

16
2,

04
2

$ 
    

  
16

5,
28

3
$ 

    
  

16
8,

58
9

$ 
    

  
17

1,
96

1
$ 

    
  

17
5,

40
0

$ 
    

  
17

8,
90

8
$ 

    
  

18
2,

48
6

$ 
    

  
18

6,
13

6
$ 

    
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
74

,5
36

$ 
    

    
 

76
,0

27
$ 

    
    

 
77

,5
48

$ 
    

    
 

79
,0

99
$ 

    
    

 
80

,6
81

$ 
    

    
 

82
,2

94
$ 

    
    

 
83

,9
40

$ 
    

    
 

85
,6

19
$ 

    
    

 
87

,3
31

$ 
    

    
 

89
,0

78
$ 

    
    

 

Ye
ar

20
54

20
55

20
56

20
57

20
58

N
et

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 In

co
m

e 
    

    
    

    
 

(b
ef

or
e 

ta
xe

s a
nd

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

)
82

4,
99

4
$ 

    
  

84
1,

49
3

$ 
    

  
85

8,
32

3
$ 

    
  

87
5,

49
0

$ 
    

  
89

3,
00

0
$ 

    
  

PI
LO

T 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

98
,9

99
$ 

    
    

 
10

0,
97

9
$ 

    
  

10
2,

99
9

$ 
    

  
10

5,
05

9
$ 

    
  

10
7,

16
0

$ 
    

  
58

1-
a 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 T

ax
18

9,
85

9
$ 

    
  

19
3,

65
6

$ 
    

  
19

7,
52

9
$ 

    
  

20
1,

47
9

$ 
    

  
20

5,
50

9
$ 

    
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
90

,8
59

$ 
    

    
 

92
,6

77
$ 

    
    

 
94

,5
30

$ 
    

    
 

96
,4

21
$ 

    
    

 
98

,3
49

$ 
    

    
 

PI
LO

T 
Pr

op
os

ed
2,

73
2,

42
8

$ 
 

58
1-

a 
To

ta
l

5,
24

0,
19

2
$ 

 
To

ta
l D

iff
er

en
ce

2,
50

7,
76

4
$ 

 

PI
LO

T 
pr

op
os

ed
 is

 a
 fi

xe
d 

am
ou

nt
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

12
%

 o
f N

O
I i

n 
ye

ar
 o

ne
 w

it
h 

a 
2%

 in
cr

ea
se

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar

20



Tompkins County Industrial Development Agency
October 11, 2023 2023 Budget 

2023 Budget w/carryover & 2023 Budget 2023 Budget 2024 Budet
Aproved 10/12/22 Modifications YTD Projected YE DRAFT

Starting Balance 2,308,755$                  2,308,755$             2,625,750$                   * 2,625,750$                   * 1,661,181$             

INCOME
Fees 286,854$                     286,854$                214,415$                      281,082$                      460,274$                

Interest 800$                            800$                       436$                             628$                             650$                       
Total 287,654$                     287,654$                214,851$                      281,710$                      460,924$                

EXPENSES
Administration mod 12/14/22 452,226$                     459,770$                344,828$                      459,770$                      467,500$                

Contract svc/equipment from 2021 (Knickerbocker) 500,000$                500,000$                      500,000$                      
D&O Insurance 2,154$                         2,154$                    1,474$                          1,474$                          1,500$                    

Contract svc/Broadband from 2021 350,000$                94,500$                        94,500$                        255,500$                
Contract svc/Wayfinding mod 11/9/22 100,000$                -$                              100,000$                      

Attorney Fees 8,000$                         8,000$                    82,035$                        82,035$                        8,000$                    
Misc. Studies 20,000$                       20,000$                  -$                              20,000$                  

Audit 8,000$                         8,000$                    8,500$                          8,500$                          8,500$                    
Total 490,380$                     1,447,924$             1,031,336$                   1,246,279$                   761,000$                

Projected Ending Balance 2,106,029$                  1,148,485$             1,809,265$                   1,661,181$                   1,361,105$             

* actual balance

21



TCIDA Local Labor Waivers
Last Updated 10/2/2023

REVIEW
PROJECT NAME Name Affiliation Reason Notes Requested Approved Admin/Board
The Dean Emily Zehr Purcell Construction Lack of qualified local bids or available workers Demolition; 4 invitations, 2 bids (none local) 7/25/23 8/8/23 Admin

Need for specialized skills not available locally
The Dean Emily Zehr Purcell Construction Lack of qualified local bids or available workers No local elevator contractors 8/1/23 8/8/23 Admin

Need for specialized skills not available locally
The Dean Emily Zehr Purcell Construction Lack of qualified local bids or available workers 6 invitations, 1 bid (none local); selected contractor (Burns Bros.) uses local labor 8/1/23 8/8/23 Admin

Need for specialized skills not available locally
The Dean Emily Zehr Purcell Construction Lack of qualified local bids or available workers No qualified local welders; six invitations, 1 bid; decided to self-perform work 8/1/23 8/8/23 Admin

Need for specialized skills not available locally

DATEAPPLICANT

22



 

 

IDA Labor Commi-ee Mee0ng Minutes 
Wednesday, September 6, 2023 

  
In Person @ IAED Office 

 
Present: Rich John, Nels Bohn, Todd Bruer, Deborah Dawson, Anne Koreman 
 
Staff: Heather McDaniel, Kurt Anderson 
 
 
POLICY & REPORTING REVIEW 
 
Mr. John called the mee0ng to order at 1:06p. 
 
Mr. John noted that this is the annual policy review as outlined in the policy. 
 
Ms. McDaniel provided overview of TCIDA labor policy.  
 
Ms. McDaniel provided the list of administra0ve approvals. All agreed that waivers can be 
approved administra0vely as outlined in the policy, but that any TCIDA member can review the 
file folder at IAED’s office at any 0me. 
 
Mr. Bruer raised concerns about subcontractors not bidding because they don’t get paid by 
certain contractors and/or developers. All agreed it is not the authority of the TCIDA to police 
payment on past projects to encourage future bidding. However, past performance can be 
considered when reviewing future applica0ons submi-ed to the TCIDA by delinquent 
contractors and/or developers.  
 
There was some discussion about having recently revised the policy to require cer0fied mail 
no0fica0on within five days of TCIDA approval, which developers are following. Ms. Dawson 
noted that a comprehensive list of local contractors and/or contractors that hire locally would 
support developers and general contractors in mee0ng the local labor requirements. Mr. Bruer 
offered to collate and curate the list. 
 
The mee0ng adjourned at 1:52 pm. 

23



Tompkins County Industrial Development Agency 
Board of Directors Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

August 9, 2023 – 2:00 – 4:00 PM 
TC Legislative Chambers 

121 E. Court Street 
Ithaca NY 14850 

 
 

Present:   Jeff Gorsky, John Guttridge, Anne Koreman, Ducson Nguyen, Deborah Dawson 
 
Staff:  Heather McDaniel, Ina Arthur (IAED), Stephen Maier, Russ Gaenzle – remote (Harris Beach, 

PLLC) 
 
Excused:  Rich John, Todd Bruer 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
 
Jeff Gorsky called meeting to order at 3:01 pm. 
 
PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR  
 
Theresa Alt – 206 Eddy Street  
 

1. The Stately is the type of project you should be supporting. 
2. Notices for public hearings should go beyond those who read the Ithaca Journal 
3. The TCIDA was created to create good jobs. The organization should help attract and retain businesses 

with good jobs. Perhaps it should also work to raise wages for existing jobs. For example, the local 
Starbucks and its picket line should be supported. 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA  
 
John Guttridge made a motion to add consideration of a modification to the TCIDA Uniform Tax Exempt Policy 
(UTEP) concerning 1) the definition of an affordable housing project and 2) a reduction in the administrative 
fee for affordable housing project. Anne Koreman seconded the motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
Anne Koreman made a motion to add a discussion about public hearings advertisement and inclusion issues. 
John Guttridge seconded the motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
BUSINESS 
 
TCIDA Uniform Tax Exemption Policy Modification 
 
John Guttridge made a motion to approve the modifications to the TCIDA Uniform Tax Exemption Policy as 
outlined in red: 
 
Eligibility 
 
10. Affordable Housing Projects – Multi-family rental housing projects that are subject to a regulatory 
agreement from a local, state, or federal agency for a period 20 years or more and that would otherwise be 
eligible under section 581-a of the Real Property Tax Law in which all housing units are subject to an income test 

24



	 2	

and are affordable to households earning 100% of area median income or less. The PILOT payment amount 
would be equal to 12% of projected net operating income as defined in RPT 581-a in year one with an annual 
increase of 2% each year. The incentive would be coterminous with the regulatory period requiring the 
affordable units. Affordable housing projects are eligible anywhere in Tompkins County and will be considered 
based on a review of financial need. 
 
Fees 
 
Administrative Fees: The applicant is responsible for paying the IDA Administrative Fee at the time of closing. 
Unless otherwise outlined below, the fee will be equal to 1% of the total value of project costs that are positively 
impacted by IDA incentives. This includes the value of construction or renovations of improvements to property 
that is impacted by property and sales tax abatement and the value of machinery, furniture, fixtures and 
equipment that are impacted by the sales tax abatement. Administrative fees for specific types of projects are as 
follows:  
 

Not for Profit Project – The fee will be equal to ½% of the total value of expenses that are positively 
impacted by IDA incentives as outlined in the standard fee structure. 
 
Affordable Housing Project – The fee will be equal to ½% of the total value of expenses that are 
positively impacted the IDA incentives as outlined in the standard fee structure. 

 
Deborah Dawson seconded the motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
Public Hearings – Inclusion 
 
The Board discussed opportunities to include the public and board members in public hearings via zoom. It was 
agreed that a Zoom link will be provided to board members for public hearings. 
 
510 W State Street (The Stately) – Final Approval 
 
Deborah Dawson made a motion to approve the authorizing resolution for The Stately Apartments subject to 
the newly amended TCIDA UTEP as to reduction of the TCIDA administrative fee. John Guttridge seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
CHAIRS REPORT  
 
Jeff Gorsky stated that Rich John recommends the creation of an Ad Hoc Construction Labor Committee of the 
TCIDA to review the current labor utilization policy. The committee would be comprised of the following 
members: Rich John, Deborah Dawson, Anne Koreman, Todd Bruer and Nels Bohn of the City of Ithaca. 
 
Anne Koreman made a motion to appoint an Ad Hoc Construction Labor Committee of the TCIDA with the 
following members: Rich John, Deborah Dawson, Anne Koreman, Todd Bruer and Nels Bohn. John Guttridge 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
The committee will meet to review the current TCIDA Local Labor Policy. The IDA’s attorney will attend the 
meeting and/or review the local labor policy changes to ensure their legality. 
 
 
 

25



	 3	

STAFF REPORT  
 
Heather McDaniel reported that the Ithacan project has opened as well as the attached parking garage. 100% of 
the market rate apartments have been leased. The affordable rate apartments are not fully leased.  
 
2Q 2023 financial reports were provided for information. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Deborah Dawson made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2023 board of directors meeting. 
Anne Koreman seconded the motion. The motion was approved. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
John Guttridge made a motion to take the meeting into executive session to discuss pending litigation. 
Deborah Dawson seconded the motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
Deborah Dawson made a motion to bring the meeting out of executive session. John Guttridge seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:04 pm. 
 
 
 

26


	23 10 11 TCIDA Agenda
	Request for PILOT Extension - signed
	TCIDA PILOT Application Scan Final
	Conifer Realty benefits memo and incentive
	2024 TCIDA DRAFT Budget.xlsx
	_Local Labor Waiver Request MASTER_02 10 23
	23 09 06 IDA Labor Committee Minutes
	23 08 09 TCIDA Minutes DRAFT_Abridged



